

# WONG WEE HONG

**Qualifications:**

Diploma in Building (Dip Bldg)

Degree in Law (LLB Hons)

Masters Degree in Construction Management and Economics (MSc)

**Memberships and Associations:**

Member of the Chartered Institute of Building (MCI OB)

Member of the Malaysian Institute of Arbitrators (MMI Arb)

Member of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (MCI Arb)

Member of the Royal Institute of Surveyors (MRICS)

## CONSULTANT

**Geographical Experience:**

Asia Pacific

**Home Office:** Malaysia

**Email:** weehong.wong@charltonmartin.com

## Summary

Wee Hong holds qualification in Construction Management, Quantity Surveying and Law. He has 18 years of experience with international contractors and consultants in the construction industry providing general contract administration services, preparing or reviewing extension of time and disruption claims and preparing or reviewing loss and expense claims. Additionally, Wee Hong has been involved in subcontract tender analysis, procurement, subcontractor progress claims, variation evaluation and final account settlement for international contractors and consultants on a number of large infrastructure projects.

He also supports the preparation of quantum expert reports in domestic and international arbitrations.

## Sector Experience (Detailed Sector Sheets Available Upon Request)

- Oil & Gas
- Commercial and Residential
- Utilities
- Infrastructure
- Power
- Transportation

## Employment

---

<b>2011 - Present</b>	<b>Charlton Martin Consultants Sdn Bhd</b> Consultant
<b>2009 - 2011</b>	<b>Turner and Townsend Malaysia Sdn Bhd</b> Contracts Manager
<b>2006 - 2009</b>	<b>Hill International Malaysia Sdn Bhd [formerly James R Knowles (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd]</b> Senior Consultant
<b>2005 - 2006</b>	<b>Berjaya Times Square Sdn Bhd</b> Project Manager
<b>1999 - 2005</b>	<b>Tengson CES Associates (M) Sdn Bhd</b> Senior Quantity Surveyor
<b>1998 – 1999</b>	<b>Kai Peng Berhad</b> Quantity Surveyor
<b>1998</b>	<b>Alpha Atlas Management Sdn Bhd</b> Project Quantity Surveyor

## Arbitration Experience

---

### As Expert Witness

\* Testified in court/arbitration proceedings

Year	2014
Project	Construction and Completion of a factory and associated works
Client	Contractor
Other Party	Employer
Role	Expert Witness in Quantum*
Dispute Amount	RM3m
Dispute	Defects

### As Technical Assistant to Counsel

Year	2013
Project	Construction and Completion of a Technical School
Client	Subcontractor
Other Party	Main Contractor
Role	Technical assistant to Counsel
Dispute Amount	RM9m
Dispute	Termination, Variations; EOTs; Loss & Expense